The Supervisor welcomed everyone who was watching through social distancing and called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The Town Clerk called the roll.

Town Board Members Present

John Hogan Councilmember
Kyle Noonan Councilmember
Gina LeClair Councilmember
John Donohue, Jr. Councilmember
Theodore T. Kusnierz, Jr. Supervisor

Town Board Members Absent

None

Also present: Leeann McCabe, Town Clerk; Jeffrey Cruz, Principal Account Clerk; Karla Buettner, Attorney for the Town attended the meeting remotely.

The Supervisor led the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes from March 24, 2020 (2 sets) were prepared and presented to the Town Board in advance of the meeting for their review, comment, correction and approval.

Resolution #2020-156

A motion was made by Councilmember Noonan, seconded by Councilmember LeClair and carried, approving the minutes from March 24, 2020 (2 sets) as prepared.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

SET FUTURE MEETINGS AND WORKSHOPS

None scheduled.

COVID-19 UPDATE

As of 5:00 p.m. this evening, there were 3,110 new cases statewide in New York. This brings the new total cases in New York State to 295,106 that have tested positive for the COVID-19 virus. The Supervisor stated that he has been provided with updates from Saratoga County Public Health Department and has been posting them on the Town's website daily. As of this afternoon, there were 343 confirmed cases in Saratoga County. Of that total, 7 are new today. Saratoga County Public Health notified the Supervisor that 11 of those individuals are hospitalized at this time. The Supervisor reported that Saratoga County and community partners, will be hosting a Facebook live event tomorrow morning, April 29th at 10:00 a.m. He also stated that there will be more information on the Town's website.

The Supervisor gave a shout out to the Moreau staff as well as staff at Saratoga County for doing their jobs to keep government operating. He stated that he continues to post updates daily on the Town's website, which are being received from the County.

He stated that he has been able to secure 5,000 cloth reusable masks. Any residents needing a mask, may call the Town Hall. They will be placed in a box outside the building, so there's no direct interaction between Town staff and the residents. They will be distributed while supplies last. The Supervisor has also provided masks to the Moreau Community Center. He gave a shout out to Donna Nichols and her staff, who are also assisting in providing the masks as needed. He stated that it's a group effort to make sure they get out. The Supervisor reported, for those viewing the remote broadcast, to call the Town Hall at 518-792-1030 ext. 6, should they require a mask.

The Town Hall continues to remain closed to the public, but there is enough essential staff to keep the government operating. Although the Town is mandated to cut staff by 50%, the Transfer Station is only open every other day.

The Supervisor went on to say that he had received a call from David Byrne, who works with Renua Energy.com, whose business involves the solar industry. One of the offerings his company provides are films that are impregnated with silver, which are effective against Coronavirus, SARS, MRSA and E-Coli. You can put it on the surface of doorknobs and things like that. The film kills 99.9% of viruses and bacteria because they have multiple layers of silver in them. He stated that they're activated by the touch (the heat, the touch and the salt on the fingers). Mr. Byrne provided pricing at the Supervisor's request and the Supervisor asked the Town Board members to look at it. If they feel it's something they want to move forward on, they can have it placed on the agenda for the next meeting.

The Supervisor stated that he has extended the State of Emergency for another thirty days. He stated that the first order expired on April 17th or 18th. He stated that he had extended it effective April 16th and commented that the order is on the Town's website.

STREAMING WEBINAR SERVICES

The Supervisor stated, that between the last Town Board meeting and this Town Board meeting, we had asked for a quote from our new IT provider, StoredTech, in order for this meeting to be properly operated, and to meet the State's requirements of Open Meetings Law, they put together a proposal, which the Town Board agreed to in writing. It wasn't done formally at a Town Board meeting because they needed the equipment before this meeting. The initial proposal was for an estimated \$3,100.00, if the Town had no equipment that they could utilize. The Town was able to use a spare tower, which reduced the cost to StoredTech in the amount of \$1,566.79. The Supervisor stated that they will also need approval for the subscription to Zoom for the whole year. The cost for the subscription is \$780.00.

Resolution #2020-157

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Noonan and carried, to memorialize the approval given on Friday, that the Town Board authorizes StoredTech to provide the equipment and service in an amount not to exceed \$1,566.79.

Councilmember LeClair stated that this equipment will also be used for the Planning and Zoning Board meetings. The Supervisor stated that this was another reason for the equipment. He commented that those meetings were canceled in April and with this equipment they can now move forward with meetings.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

Resolution #2020-158

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Hogan and carried, granting authorization to obtain a one-year subscription from Zoom at a cost of \$780.00.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT PROPOSAL

The Supervisor reported receiving a proposal from Laberge Group, to assist the Town in securing additional funds for the Town's \$16 million sewer infrastructure project. There are two sources of funding that they would assist with, in applying for grants. The first funding source is from the Northern Regional Border Commission, where the Town can apply for up to \$1,000,000 in grants. The Supervisor stated that the main reason for having this on the agenda this evening, is because the deadline for the filing of this grant is May 15, 2020. It would be challenging to get this done if they wait until the next Town Board meeting. The fee for Laberge to assist the Town for this grant is \$3,500 plus expenses. The second funding source is through Empire State Development Grant program (ESD), which could fund 20% of project costs, up to \$2,000,000. The fee from Laberge to assist with this grant application would be \$5,000.00 plus expenses. The Supervisor commented that these are challenging times to be spending money and the Town Board will have to face these challenges as we move forward. The Supervisor stated that the Town Board committed to do everything they could, when they moved this project forward for the residents in the sewer district. He further stated, that if the Town is successful in securing the funding, these expenses can be reimbursed by the sewer district. The Supervisor stated that he had a long conversation with Laberge Group today regarding the success probability, and because many of these projects are shut down across the State, and ours is not, it gives us a higher probability of success to receive some level of funding from these grants. At budget time there was money earmarked for economic development. The Supervisor's recommendation was to authorize the Supervisor to sign the proposal from Laberge Group to assist with both grants. They would utilize the funds from A6460.4 (Economic Development account). The Supervisor stated that this would be an excellent use of these funds.

Resolution #2020-159

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Hogan and carried, authorizing the Supervisor to sign the proposal from Laberge Group to provide grant development services to help fund the sewer infrastructure project in the Town of Moreau. The total fee for both the Northern Regional Border Commission Grant and the Empire State Development Grant is \$8,500.00 plus expenses. The expense will be paid from the Economic Development account (A6460.4).

Councilmember Donohue stated that he understood it's tough to spend money right now, but is a firm believer that sometimes you have to spend money to save money. He stated that if the Town could grab either one of these grants, it would be nice.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

Councilmember Noonan reported to the Town Board, that Attorney Buettner had joined the meeting via Zoom and was available to them if they had any questions.

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

The Supervisor stated that the Town does an annual branch and limb pick-up in the spring, which has been put on hold. The Highway Superintendent had originally requested Town Board approval to start April 20th and run through May 15th. The Supervisor recommended that they give authorization to the Highway Superintendent, as he would have everyone on staff next week. The Highway Superintendent had stated that he requires six men to perform the service safely. The Supervisor stated that they would be practicing social distancing.

Resolution #2020-160

A motion was made by Councilmember Hogan, seconded by Councilmember LeClair, authorizing the 2020 Spring Branch and Limb Pick Up program. The information will be posted on the Town's Website and advertised in the Post Star and Chronicle Newspapers.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember LeClair	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor stated that the Highway Department was hauling stone from the Industrial Park and the truck went into safe mode on the way to its destination. The truck was trailered to Delurey's for an estimate to repair. It was found that the exhaust gas recirculation valve was not working, which caused a leak in the antifreeze tank from backpressure. The Highway Superintendent has requested Town Board approval of the repairs to Truck #13 from Delurey Sales & Service. The estimate to replace the EGR and the antifreeze tank is \$3,800.00. The Supervisor stated that this may be covered under the Navistar MaxxForce Engine Settlement. Counsel is reviewing this with the Highway Superintendent. The deadline to file a claim is May 11, 2020.

Councilmember LeClair stated that the price is only good for a certain amount of time. It would need to be paid right away. The Supervisor stated that it could be paid pre-audit. The Supervisor stated that this was a dealer service repair and wasn't required to get more than one quote.

Resolution #2020-161

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Noonan and carried, authorizing repair of Truck #13 through Delurey Sales & Service for an amount of \$3,800.00. The amount will be paid pre-audit and will be paid from account DB5130.405.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember LeClair	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Resolution #2020-162

A motion was made by Councilmember Hogan, seconded by Councilmember LeClair and carried, authorizing the Town Attorney to work with the Highway Superintendent to file the necessary paperwork for the Navistar MaxxForce Engine Settlement, with a deadline of May 11, 2020.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

The Highway Superintendent submitted a request for the purchase of brooms for Truck #40 (sweeper). They are currently out of brooms and will have to stop sweeping. He provided the following quotes for (6) Main Brooms & (7) Gutter Brooms:

Monroe Tractor \$1,875.35 plus \$175.00 freight = \$2,050.35

423 Old Loudon Rd.

Latham, NY

United Rotary Bruch \$2,296.15

8150 Business Way Plain City, OH

Cyncon Equipment Inc. \$2,568.00

7494 W. Henrietta Road

Rochester, NY

The recommendation of the Highway Superintendent was to go with the lowest price from Monroe Tractor.

Resolution #2020-163

A motion was made by Councilmember Hogan, seconded by Councilmember LeClair and carried, authorizing the purchase of brooms for the sweeper truck (#14) from Monroe Tractor, in the amount of \$2,050.35. The expense will be paid from account DB5130.405.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

The Supervisor gave an update on the Highway Garage. He stated that they're doing the necessary upgrades on the HVAC and the roof replacement will start shortly after that. At last week's construction meeting, they were still anticipating a completion date of April 30, 2020 for the HVAC. He stated that one of the issues was the placement of the stainless-steel heaters that hang from the ceiling. They've been moved out of the area where trucks are going to be worked on and should be able to accommodate the necessary flow where they are. Another issue came up, as to where they should be vented out of the building. The initial specs called for them to be vented out the side wall. They instead agreed that they will be pushing them out of the roof. They'll coordinate the venting when they start putting the new roof up. Materials for the roof should be arriving on site next week. The Supervisor commented that we're on track. He stated that he has notes of the construction meeting in his office if any of the Board members would like a copy. He suggested that they reach out to his Confidential Secretary.

MS4 STORMWATER REPORT

The Supervisor stated that he is required by State Law to make the public aware that the MS4-Stormwater Report has been completed for the period of March 10, 2019 through March 9, 2020. The DRAFT report is

available for review on the Town's website (www.townofmoreau.org), in the Town Clerk's office and in the Highway Department. Should the public have any questions or comments, they should be directed in writing to: Maureen Leerkes, Storm Management Officer, 1543 Route 9, Moreau, NY 12828. You may also email questions and comments to: moreauhwy@townofmoreau.org

DOG CONTROL OFFICER

The Supervisor stated that our Dog Control Officer is resigning effective May 1, 2020. She gave proper notice; however, the Town Board needs to officially accept the resignation. The Supervisor thanked Alicia Floud for the work she did while with the Town of Moreau. She did a great job for the Town and for the residents. He wished her well in all her future endeavors.

Resolution #2020-164

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Noonan and carried, to accept the resignation of Alicia Floud, Dog Control Officer, effective May 1, 2020.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember LeClair	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor commented that the position is advertised on the Town's website (www.townofmoreau.org). He encouraged anyone interested in the position, to download the application off the website and get it to the Town Hall. He stated that the personnel committee will look at what the Town has received so far, so they can start the process.

Councilmember LeClair asked, in the meantime, if we would be calling the County. The Supervisor replied that we would. He also commented that there's one individual who has a very good background and looks promising but encouraged others to apply.

SPECIAL PROJECT AIDE

The Supervisor stated that Rudy Klick has been with the Town for a number of years. He did the job that is now being done through the Principal Account Clerk, Jeff Cruz and the Supervisor's Confidential Secretary, Lisa Sperry. With everything going on with the COVID-19 and the uncertainty of when things will return to normal, he thought it was prudent that he resign, to give the Town an opportunity to find someone else. The Supervisor stated that the position is part-time. He commented that his biggest concern or focus is maintaining employment for everybody especially with the tough budget they have coming up. He stated, that while they have that opening, he'll be looking for ways to fill it efficiently and expand the roll to include some other operations of the Town. The Supervisor wished Rudy well and stated that it was great to work with him and that he did a great job.

Resolution #2020-165

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair (sadly), seconded by Councilmember Noonan and carried, to accept the resignation of Rudy Klick, Special Project Aide.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember LeClair	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor encouraged anyone interested in the position to apply.

PART-TIME CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER

The Supervisor stated that he had received a resignation from Peter Ghostlaw, Code Enforcement Officer, effective April 30, 2020, at the close of business. Mr. Ghostlaw indicated that it was a pleasure to serve the residents of the Town of Moreau. The Supervisor stated that he did his job very thoroughly and commented that it's one of the tougher jobs in local government to carry out. The Supervisor wished him well.

Resolution #2020-166

A motion was made by Councilmember Hogan, seconded by Councilmember Noonan and carried, to accept the resignation of Peter Ghostlaw, Code Enforcement Officer, effective at the close of business on April 30, 2020.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

MUNICIPAL WATER IMA-SGF-UPDATE

The Supervisor provided an update on the intermunicipal water agreement with the Village of South Glens Falls. He stated that he thought they were close to an agreement. He had a conversation with the Town's engineer, Don Rhodes, about an hour and a half ago with the most recent information. He also reached out earlier today to the Saratoga County Water Authority, which he is a member of the Board of Directors, and spoke with their Executive Director, Ed Hernandez, letting him know what the Town would like to do going forward, with our agreement with the Village. He didn't think it would be a problem and told the Supervisor that he would get it on next month's agenda for the Water Authority, so there will be a formal approval. The Supervisor's recommendation is that they do a similar agreement that they did before but for a six-month term. He stated, that in six months, the Town may be in a position, with what's going on with the water districts, that we may have to tweak it a bit. He stated that it could also be extended for another six months if necessary. The Supervisor stated, that if the Town Board is okay with the six-month term, he'll work with Counsel and the Engineer for the Town and get an email to the County Water Authority to be put on their agenda.

STANDARD WORKDAY

The Supervisor stated that there are certain positions that require reporting to the State Local Retirement System. The Supervisor read the reported hours worked for the Supervisor, Assessor and Supervisor's Confidential Secretary.

Resolution #2020-167

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Noonan and carried, resolving that the Town of Moreau will report the following Days per Month to the New York State and Local Employees' Retirement system, based on the Record of Activities maintained and submitted by those officials to the Clerk of the body:

Title	Name	Standard	Term	Days/Month
		Work		Based on
		Day		Record
				Of Activities
Supervisor	Theodore T. Kusnierz	7 hrs.	1/1/2020-	22.48
			12/31/2021	
Assessor	Leah M. Cronin	7 hrs.	10/1/2020-	25.15
			9/30/2026	
Supervisor's Conf. Secretary	Lisa Sperry	7 hrs.	1/1/2020-	27.98
_			12/31/2021	

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

Councilmember Donohue had stepped away from the meeting for a short time and wasn't present during the discussion or the vote. He did acknowledge upon return that he was in agreement with the resolution.

SUPERVISOR ITEMS

The Supervisor stated that he's been receiving phone calls regarding the issues at the Industrial Park. He stated that people are target practicing in there and dumping garbage. He stated that he organized a meeting with NYS DEC, representatives from Boralex, the Highway Superintendent and Councilmember LeClair. They met at the site this morning. He further stated, that he felt they had a resolution to address the issues. They are first going to ask the Town of Moreau Recreation staff to properly post the perimeter of the property. The DEC officer stated to the Supervisor, that if the property were properly posted, he could then take action to anyone trespassing on the property. The Supervisor also stated that those trespassing have been monitored by camera. He hoped that this would help minimize the trespassing. He stated that National Grid, working with the Town and Boralex, will help put up gates in a few locations in hopes that it will help minimize vehicle traffic. Boralex has agreed to pay for a 30-yard dumpster and the Highway Superintendent has graciously agreed to have his staff load the garbage. The Supervisor stated that the immediate course of action is to get the property posted and then put up the gates. Lastly, the garbage can be cleaned up. The Supervisor indicated, that hopefully, there may be some good news in the next 60 days, as far as more activity in the Industrial Park. He stated, that the more activity with tenants, will minimize the number of people going into the Park.

The Supervisor reported that he had received correspondence from South Glens Falls Village Trustee, Nick Bodkin, indicating, that while disappointing, the Village Board has made a decision to cancel this year's Memorial Day ceremony, due to the concerns of the health and safety in relation to COVID-19.

The Supervisor reported that the Saratoga Plan was awarded a half million-dollar grant for trails between Saratoga Springs and the Town of Moreau. He stated that the Town of Moreau has been involved in that endeavor regarding the Palmerton trail. This will help to go a long way in establishing the multi-use recreational use trail. Bob Vittengl is the liaison who has been attending the meetings on behalf of the Supervisor. The Supervisor stated that the grant comes from the Sarah B. Foulke charitable fund. Ms. Foulke was a Saratoga Springs attorney, who was very active in nature, loved dogs and horses and the power of friendship. The donation was made on her behalf. The partners involved in the project include: The County of Saratoga, Village of Corinth, Town of Corinth, Town of Greenfield, Town of Wilton and Town of Moreau. There is also buy-in from the State Office of Parks and Recreation and Historic Preservation as well as the State Department of Environmental Conservation. He stated that Skidmore College is also a participant.

The Supervisor stated, that he believed the Board members had seen the Semi-Annual 2020 explosive gas monitoring report. He stated that the report showed the results to be in the acceptable range. There were some notes, that some of the vent pipes have been knocked over and are coming out of the ground. He stated that his office has reached out to the Highway Superintendent so his staff can make those corrections.

The Supervisor reported that he had received a request from a Town resident, Donald Amorosi, who also happens to be a Veteran. He requested that the Town of Moreau fly the POW-MIA flag and has graciously agreed to provide one to the Town. The Supervisor stated that he had responded back to Mr. Amorosi, telling him that the Town would be honored to fly the flag when it has been provided. Mr. Amorosi followed up with a thank-you letter, letting the Town know how thrilled he was that the Town accepted his offer. The Supervisor stated, that as soon as we get the flag, we'll get it up on the flagpole, here at Town Hall.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

The Supervisor stated that the Saratoga County Water Authority had their monthly meeting last week. In the report, the Executive Director, Ed Hernandez stated, that due to the COVID-19 conditions, operation staff remain separated from the facility. Everyone is coordinating activities via cell phone. The plant operated well last month with no hiccups. The lab results showed that the Water Authority system is working well. He also stated that the City of Mechanicville has begun construction of a pipeline along Route 67 and will connect to the Water Authority. He expects that they will be accepting and purchasing water from the Authority by the end of 2020. The Supervisor stated that the average sales for March were 5.6 million gallons per day.

The Supervisor stated that the Transfer Station committee was looking into the cost for oversize rugs. Councilmember Hogan stated that they had a recommendation of \$0.12/square foot, for residents, for any rug over 12' x 15', and \$0.15/square foot for non-residents. The Supervisor asked if the committee members knew how other municipalities handle this. Councilmember Hogan replied no. The Supervisor stated, that the more black-and-white you can make the policies, the easier it is for the staff. One of the challenges is that you would have to rely on honesty. He asked if there was a way to extrapolate the numbers into a flat fee for the oversize rugs. He stated, if using a flat fee, that if someone has a 20' x 25' rug, the staff wouldn't be calculating the cost. There was a brief discussion between the Supervisor and Councilmember's Donohue and Hogan. In conclusion, it was decided that they set a flat fee for rugs over 12' x 15'.

Resolution #2020-168

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Donohue and carried, to set new fees for carpets over the size of 12' x 15'. The resident fee will be \$35.00, and the non-resident fee will be \$50.00.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan Aye
Councilmember Noonan Aye
Councilmember LeClair Aye
Councilmember Donohue Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz Aye

The Supervisor stated, that the Town under the leadership of Councilmember Noonan, has been working to come up with a design, which would be used for emblems on our Town vehicles as well as Town flags. He stated that the Town Board has been active in providing input. Councilmember Noonan stated that there is one particular designer who has continued to work with him. He stated that they had narrowed it down but still have more designs to look at. Councilmember Noonan gave a brief synopsis of how everything took place. In early March he engaged the services of a designer, who we sent pictures to. He stated, what they do is turn it into a design contest. The Town chose \$399.00 to get the most numbers of entrants. Councilmember Noonan stated that a bunch of designs have come through and they continue to

work with them. Some entrants have dropped off. The Supervisor asked Councilmember Noonan to send the top 4-5 to the Town Board. He would like to see the Town Board members agree on three and then possibly put them on the Town's website for the residents to provide input. The designs can then go back to the Town Board to approve one.

Councilmember Donohue stated that he and Councilmember Hogan had met with Dave Meager and commented as to how thorough he was. He stated that the meeting was very educational and walked away knowing that the Town is covered properly. He stated that he was impressed with Mr. Meager's presentation.

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

The Supervisor stated, that if anyone wished to address the Town Board, they could do so by calling 518-792-1030 extension 222. He stated that the public would have an opportunity to speak for up to 3 minutes. He asked the public to keep comments germane to Town business. He asked those calling in to state their name and addresses. The Supervisor explained that they can only accept one phone call at a time and stated to those who may call, if they hear a continuous ring, to stay on the line and the calls would be taken in the order that they arrived.

No calls were received.

The Supervisor thanked everyone in attendance for being here in person.

A motion was made by Councilmember LeClair, seconded by Councilmember Donohue and carried, to close the meeting for the evening at 8:10 p.m.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Hogan	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember LeClair	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Aye
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Following the close of the meeting, Patrick Killian called in and the Supervisor spoke with him for a brief moment. Mr. Killian asked if the Town Board had any questions of him relating to the Solar Moratorium. There were no questions from the Town Board members. The Supervisor explained to Mr. Killian that a NYSRDA representative was to give a presentation on March 31st, however, it was canceled due to the COVID-19 pandemic. He did explain that NYSRDA is willing to work with the Town and that we'll need to reach back out.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Leeann McCabe Town Clerk